

## ALI RAZA AHMED

1 Hilton Avenue, Shipley, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD18 2AJ

M:07583587706

E: ali110@hotmail.co.uk

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alistudios/>

### PERSONAL PROFILE:

A keen individual who has an interest in Creative Media, Games, and Technology. That interest turned into an ambition that is to bring my imagination to life through various mediums. One of my ideas I would love to see turn into reality is to create a new method of player interaction without Virtual Reality. I am absolutely certain a time will come when gamers will be fully immersed into a gaming environment having an awesome experience.

### EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS:

LEEDS BECKETT UNIVERSITY BSC GAME DESIGN: Estimated Grade (1:0)	2018 - 2021
THE UNIVERSITY OF BRADFORD BSC COMPUTER ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS (COE)	2013-2017
SHIPLEY COLLEGE BTEC National Extended Diploma in Creative Media: Grade (DMM)	2011 - 2013
BTEC First Diploma in Media, Level 2: Grade (MERIT)	2010 - 2011
BECKFOOT GRAMMAR SCHOOL BRADFORD 9 GCSES / GNVQ LEVEL 2 (Business and IT) Grade (PASS)	2004 - 2010

### WORK EXPERIENCE:

#### NATIONAL MEDIA MUSEUM

#### EVENTS VOLUNTEER (FESTIVALS)

2017- 2019

- Engaged with the general public at the Bradford Science Festival by helping out with extra tasks out of handing out Lanyards, taking the heavy tables out of the van to set up for the stalls, and communicating with the guests about general life.).
- Developed great business links with the developers at the Yorkshire Game Festival through discussion with regards to current projects, and inspirations for the projects overall, and finally discussing my own video game projects.
- Engaged with the developers and the general public by demonstrating the gameplay feature known as Broken Sword at The Yorkshire Games Festival. I achieved this by simply showing all attendees how to get from point A to point B.
- Assisted the volunteering team at the Widescreen weekend Festival by handing out refreshments for esteemed guests and creating a great business relationship, taking the registration, Q&A, and setting up the stages.

#### AGE UK

#### CUSTOMER ASSISTANT

2017 -2017

- Developed great teamwork skills by working with other volunteers who have their own areas of expertise. I contributed to the team by setting up some of the Christmas displays for the Christmas season.

**HMRC****ADMIN ASSISTANT****2017 - 2017**

- Created a Health & Safety poster for all departments as it was one of my areas of expertise. I used Microsoft Word as that was the only software available to me at the time. My manager praised me for the job at the time considering the limitations I faced whilst making the poster.
- Went above and beyond by recommending some of my former classmates who were perfectly suited for some of the key roles at HMRC.

**UNIVERSITY OF BRADFORD****2013 - 2016****STUDENT AMBASSADOR (OPEN DAYS)**

- Delivered a wonderful experience for the potential students by demonstrating many activities they can engage in during their time at The University of Bradford.
- Persuaded everyone to join The University of Bradford by showing them some of the magnificent facilities they have to offer. I mentioned my favorite memories of the motion capture suite.

**SECOND GLANCE, BRADFORD****2012-2015****CUSTOMER ASSISTANT (FAMILY BUSINESS)**

- I created a great network with many of the other businesses around the area by visiting their shops, talking with them about general life. I also recommend their businesses to the customer who visit my family business.
- Delivered a brilliant service online by selling items using Ebay, Gumtree, and Amazon. The one success I recall is selling a retro music magazine to a customer all the way to America.

**SHIPLEY COLLEGE****STUDENT (INTER-COLLEGE DESIGN COMPETITOR)****2012-2012**

- Demonstrated excellent Graphic skills by creating the winning Design for the Inter- College Design competition. This was a result of my great initiative by coming up with many amazing concept designs to revolutionise boring recycling bins. The victory for the College and the Inter-Design College was due to my amazing imagination.

**SKILLS AND EXPERTISE**

- Autodesk Maya/Max/Motion builder
- Adobe Photoshop/Premier Pro
- Movie Maker
- Unity 3D
- Audacity
- Z Brush
- Substance Painter
- Git Bash
- Microsoft studio package

**GENERAL INTERESTS AND HOBBIES.**

- Generating new ideas for future projects for my online portfolio.  
<https://aahmed792.wixsite.com/ali-raza-ahmed>
- Keeping up to date with the latest news on games, movies on IGN, IMDB, Game spot.
- Constantly conducting as much research for my Game projects .

**References available on request.**